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Chapter 2521: most vicious revenge

“The next morning, in the Special Investigation Group office of the Kunyang police station. ”

“””We found out that sun Guodong went on a long trip almost once a week in the past three months,
and each time he went out, it was more than ten hours ...”” ”

“An agent in charge of tracking the tracks was reporting to Zhao Yu, ”

nnn

“"\We followed the video and found that he went in the direction of Kangle city ...

“’"Kangle ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””how did he get there?”” ”

nn

“""Take a taxi!”” The agent replied,””almost every time, | take a taxi!”” ”

“""\We've checked,”” Zeng ke added.””Sun Guodong doesn’t seem to know much about online payment.
He doesn’t have Alipay or WeChat, and he doesn’t know how to book a car online ...”” ”
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“""He doesn’t even have internet in his house ...

“”0h?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””If he doesn’t know anything about the internet, how are we going to deal
with the surveillance camera?”” ”
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“’"The key is ...”"” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””without the camera, we can’t find the channel and

the circuit!”””
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“""So ...”” Zhao Yu said with certainty,
pretending not to understand ...”” ”

sun Guodong was just pretending to be stupid for fun! He’s

“’"This person is really good at enduring!”” Xi menna said,””| can even imagine what he was thinking
about when he was in prison!”

nnn

“""Even if we suspect him so obviously, we still can’t do anything ...

“’"Team leader Zhao ...”” While they were talking, team leader Shi appeared in the office. He shook his
head at Zhao Yu and said,””I've asked all the counties and cities in Kunyang and the surrounding areas,
but they didn’t find any suspicious or abandoned people! ”

nnn

“””Bai Wenhai ... He probably hasn’t been released ...

“""1f that’s the case ...”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””that means sun Guodong has no foreign aid! Now ...
I’'m afraid he’s the only one who knows where Bai Wenhai and Peng Zhengyi are!”””

nn

IIIIIIMaybe .“IIII Xi menna guessed'
still within his calculations!”” ”

sun Guodong didn’t even plan to release Bai Wenhai! All of these are

nn

“””Wait ... Wait ...”” Zhao Yu asked the detective who was reporting,
went to Kangle every week, so did you find anything else?”””

you found out that sun Guodong

“””Do you know where he went?”” ”



“7”Mm ...”” The detective hesitated, then shook his head and said,””we are still investigating. We have
found a few of the rental cars. We ... Mm ... We still need time!”””

“””Then don’t just stand there!”” Captain Shi ordered,””hurry up and investigate. Let me know if you
don’t have enough manpower!”” No matter what, we have to figure out sun Guodong’s movement!”” ”

“"Yes!”” The agent saluted and quickly left the office. ”

“"”S0 ...”” Xi Mengna asked Zhao Yu,””so, we can only wait here? We've already caught him, but ... Tsk
tSk ."IIII ”

“””Captain Shi,”” Zhao Yu turned to Shi Min and said,””help me do something. Ask Captain Zhou to show
me the file of sun Guodong’s imprisonment!”” ”

nnon

“” Ah?”” Captain Shi was surprised.””You're ...

“”| think,”” Zhao Yu sighed,””that if we want to solve this case, we might have to start from the source!

”

“””1f 1 can find out if sun Guodong was framed back then, maybe there’s a chance for us to turn the
situation around ...”” ”

“””0h ... Okay, okay ...”” Captain Shi quickly took out his mobile phone and called Captain Zhou. ”

“""\Wow, isn’t your idea too crazy?”” “’It’s an old case from more than 30 years ago, and it’s already
been tried. Can you ... Solve it?”” Xi menna praised. ”

“n\nn

“’”Remove the word”” is
the cold case sweeper? Well, nicknames aren’t suitable. I'll just call him by his nickname ...

Zhao Yu said without any modesty,””don’t you know that my nickname is

nnn

Xi menna wiped her sweat.

“""But ...”” Zeng ke said worriedly.””Team leader, even if you can find out the truth and prove that sun
Guodong is innocent, what can you do? ”

“’”Under such circumstances, sun Guodong can’t possibly reveal the location where Bai Wenhai and
Peng Zhengyi are being held, right?”” ”

“””Not necessarily!”” Zhao Yu said,””for sun Guodong to seek revenge like this, he must have a grudge!
This anger is not only directed at Bai Wenhai and his team, but also at US police officers. If we can
resolve this anger of his, perhaps ...”” ”

nn n

“""Team leader Zhao ...

“Before Zhao Yu could finish his sentence, a woman in a white coat walked in. It was Zhang Peipei, the
forensic doctor. ”

“Zhang Peipei looked flustered, as if she had made a major discovery. ”

nnn

“She took a report and quickly came to Zhao Yu, then said hurriedly,

aunn nn n

Quickly take a look! Your guess was right, Zhang Yongsheng is not sun Guodong’s son ...



ll”"Ah!?"” ”

“As soon as these words came out, everyone in the hall was shocked. ”

“7"\Wow ...”” Captain Shi looked at Zhao Yu in disbelief.””Team leader Zhao ... You really have sharp
eyeS!"" YOU YOU can even te”?”” ”

It turned out that what Zhao Yu had said last night about finding an important problem was exactly the
case.

“He had long felt that Zhang Yongsheng was very different from sun Guodong in terms of height, weight,
appearance, and expression. ”

“Combined with sun Guodong’s shirking of responsibility towards Zhang Yongsheng, he felt that there
was something fishy about this. ”

He didn’t expect that his guess would be confirmed. Zhang Yongsheng was not sun Guodong’s son!
“However, the shock was not over yet. ”
“Zhang Peipei handed the report to Zhao Yu and said,”” ”

“””We did a DNA comparison with Zhang Yongsheng’s and found that ... Um ...”” She hesitated for a
moment and said,””he and Bai Xuefei are blood-related ...”” ”

Whoosh ...
The office was in an uproar again ...

“””Bai Xuefei is Bai Wenhai’s daughter ...”” Xi menna gulped.””That means Bai Wenhai did not just frame
sun Guodong, he even put a blue hat on him!”” ”

“’"It's a green hat!”” Zhao Yu pouted.””Do you think he’s a Smurf?”” ”

nn nnn

“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke corrected him,””the blue elves all wear white hats ...

“Zhao Yu covered his face, and so did all the other police detectives ... ”

“””\We can’t be 100% sure,”” Zhang Peipei said.””We still need to get the DNA of Bai Wenhai and his
wife, as well as sun Guodong’s wife, to be sure!”” ”

“’”0h ... But ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””even if I'm not sure, I'm pretty close! | finally understand
what sun Guodong is trying to do!”

“’"It seems like he thinks that imprisoning Bai Wenhai alone is not enough to satisfy his desire for
revenge. What he wants is for Bai Wenhai to pay an even greater price!”””

“’"This is ... Too ... Too abnormal, right? Isn’t this a mess?”” “”Zhang Yongsheng violated Bai Xuefei. Isn’t
that the same as violating his own sister?”” Xi menna asked in surprise. ”

'II ”

“"”She’s not my biological sister, she’s probably a half-sister!”” Captain Shi corrected. ”

“""Half-sister, isn’t she also my biological sister?”” Xi menna bit the words. ”



“””Cameral”” Zhao Yu clutched his heart and said,””damn it, this is a sin! That camera was probably not
only used for surveillance, but ... And it was also used for people to see!”
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Sun Guodong deliberately showed the video to Bai Wenhai so that he could bear the psychological
impact and witness the scene with his own eyes ... ”

nnn

“"My God ...”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””this kind of revenge is too cruel ...

Chapter 2522: transportation

Hu ...

“Looking at the information that he had just added to the whiteboard, Zhao Yu was in a daze.”
He had never imagined that the case of imprisonment would be so complicated.

He did not expect sun Guodong to choose such an inhumane way of revenge ...

“Now, everything that didn’t make sense before seemed to have an answer.”

The reason why Sun Guodong chose to release Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua on Xiaoyao mountain was
that it was where they used to grow purple Lingzhi.

“The reason why Sun Guodong had kidnapped Bai Wenhai’s daughter, Bai Xuefei, was that he had
already made Bai Xuefei his target.”

“Now, he had asked Zhang Yongsheng to release Bai Xuefei and expose his target. He wanted to ruin
Zhang Yongsheng'’s future because he was not his own son ...”

“Looking at these complicated messages, Zhao Yu could feel the hatred in his heart!”

“Xi Mengna was right. Perhaps when sun Guodong was framed and put in jail, he had already set his
mind on revenge and had begun planning his revenge!”

“He took advantage of Zhang Yongsheng’s mental illness and took advantage of the loopholes in the law,
making the police, who had already known the truth, helpless against him.”

Zhao Yu could already feel that this investigation would be different from all the previous ones.

“What sun Guodong wanted was for Bai Wenhai and the others to pay the price, for the police to have a
taste of their own medicine, to repay the wrong judgment made on him back then!”

“So, Zhao Yu could be sure of two things!”

“First, sun Guodong would never reveal Bai Wenhai and Peng Zhengyi’s whereabouts. If he did, he
would lose!”

“Second, sun Guodong was indeed framed back then!”



“Hence, after confirming these two points, Zhao Yu had to change his strategy. He could only think of
another way, which was to find Bai Wenhai and Peng Zhengyi.”

“However, how could these two people be so easy to find?”

“Since sun Guodong had planned everything and imprisoned the four of them for 15 years, how could
they find them?”
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at this time, Captain Shi was holding a file and introducing it to Zhao Yu,””I just

nnn

“"Team leader Zhao,
talked to one of the investigators from that year. He can still remember the case.

“””He said that because sun Guodong’s case still had some doubts, the court only gave him a life
sentence in the end,”” Captain Shi said.””First of all, if sun Guodong was really the murderer, why would
he be so stupid to leave the money at home?”

“""Secondly, although sun Guodong failed in his investment and lost money in gambling, he didn’t go
bankrupt. For him, the 200000 Yuan in goods was not enough for him to take the risk.”

“""Also, the cause of Wang fucai’s death is a bit controversial. According to the forensic report, Wang
fucai died from a severe head injury.”

“’"However, according to the location at the time, it was possible that Wang fucai’s accident was caused
by an accidental fall. However, because the forensics methods were limited back then, there was no way
to fully investigate it.”

nn nn:

“’”Finally,”” Captain Shi said again,””it’s about the safe. Sun Guodong might know that there was money
in the safe, but he couldn’t have known the password!”

“’”It's because there are so many suspicious points that sun Guodong wasn’t sentenced to death ...”

“’”It’s just that the technology is too outdated. There are no cameras, no DNA tests, so ... Tsk tsk ...”””

nn

“’"These ... Are all not reasons!”” Zhao Yu clenched his fist and said,””no matter what happened to sun

Guodong, it’s not a reason for him to do whatever he wants now!”
“’"He broke the law. | have to catch him and make him take responsibility for his crimes!”

“""Even if Bai Wenhai and his people did frame him, what about Bai Xuefei? An innocent girl is being
used as a tool for his revenge?”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””no matter what, | have to find his
flaws and defeat him!”””

nn 2

“’”| think ...”” Xi menna said seriously,””can we negotiate with him
“""Conditions?”” “”What do you mean?”” Zhao Yu asked, frowning.”

“" After all, Zhang Yongsheng has already confessed to him. Even if it can’t be used as a confession, we
will still sue Sun Guodong, right?”

“"”So, we can talk to him? We can agree to sentence him, as long as he hands over Bai Wenhai and Peng
Zhengyi “.IIIIII



“E * ck!”” Zhao Yu rolled his eyes.””Where do you think this is? Sun Guodong is a criminal. Negotiating
terms and making deals with a criminal? what a joke!”””

“?Ah? | can ‘t?”” Xi menna’s eyes widened.””That’s what we do all the time!”””
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Go, go, g0 ... Go to the side and cool down!”” Zhao Yu pushed Xi Mengna away, then fell into deep
thought while looking at the whiteboard. A few minutes later, his eyes suddenly lit up, and he asked
casually,”” If sun Guodong didn’t have any means of transportation, then ... How did he get Zhang Yuyin
and qu Xiaohua to Xiao Yao mountain?”””

“"Well ...”” Captain Shi quickly answered,””l noticed that although sun Guodong was not young, his
body was very strong. Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua were imprisoned and tortured for so many years, but
they weighed less than 70 pounds. So, sun Guodong could totally carry them up the mountain!”””

“’”No, | mean ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Means of transportation! How did sun Guodong transport the people
to the foot of Xiaoyao mountain ...”””

“Then, Zhao Yu quickly looked through the information that one of the police detectives had given him.”
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“"”Look!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the information and said,””seven days ago, and ten days ago, sun
Guodong wasn’t at home. He didn’t even spend the night at home. So ... Where did he go?”"”

nnn

“””Do you still need to ask?”” Xi menna said,””he must have gone up Xiaoyao mountain.

“""But ..."”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””this only means that sun Guodong doesn’t have an alibi!
It’S Stl“ nOt eVidenCe!”””

“"Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said.””Send this to Miao Ying and ask her to ask sun Guodong about it. Let’s see
how he’ll explain it ...”””

“""Yes ...”” Zeng ke immediately did as instructed.”

“Two minutes later, Miao Ying sent a reply. Sun Guodong said that he had been staying over at Zhang
Yongsheng’s house for the past two nights!”

nnn

“""E * ck!”” Zhao Yu cursed,””you’ve caught your own crazy son! Pushing everything to him ...
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“’"Then ...”” Zeng ke said,””in any case, why don’t we ask Zhang Yongsheng

“’"There’s no use in knowing!”” Xi menna stuck out her tongue.””l already said that Zhang Yongsheng's
testimony is invalid!”””

“’”It doesn’t matter,”” Zhao Yu said, staring at the whiteboard.””l asked Zhang Yongsheng, and he never
knew Bai Wenhai and the others. That is to say, the incident at Xiaoyao mountain had nothing to do with
Zhang Yongsheng. It was all sun Guodong’s doing!”
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“’"Then ... | need to know what kind of transportation sun Guodong is using
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“’"Team leader,”” Xi menna asked,””you keep emphasizing on transportation. Is it important?”””

“7"0f course it’s important!”” Zhao Yu said,””sun Guodong doesn’t even have a bicycle. If you want to
get someone to Xiaoyao mountain, how do you get them to the foot of the mountain?”””



“"Then ...”” Xi menna frowned.””How did it work?”””

nn

“""Look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at the photo on the whiteboard and said,””when Zhang Yuyin and qu

Xiaohua were found, they were not wearing any clothes! Why?”””

nn

Xi menna replied.””He didn’t want us to find out their identity

nnn

“””Because ... The murderer is smarter,
so quickly, or he didn’t want to leave any information about the murderer on them ...

“’”| think there’s something deeper ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The murderer deliberately put the person on a
high mountain, as if ... To divert our attention!”””

“""To divert attention?”” Xi menna did not understand.””What’s there to distract?”””

“UEE ck1”” “"F * ck1”” Zhao Yu cursed, then clapped his hands and said,””could it be ... That sun
Guodong’s prison for Bai Wenhai and the others is at Xiaoyao mountain?!”””

Chapter 2523: Human nature under benefits (1)

“31 years ago, at 10:30 P. M., There was the sound of glass breaking from a roadside barbecue stall in
Kangle city! ”

Pa!
IIIIIIAh nn n

Screams and cries of alarm rang out.
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Sun Guodong! Are you crazy?”” Zhang Yuyin shielded the bleeding Bai Wenhai behind him and
shouted at sun Guodong, who was holding a broken wine bottle in his hand,””are you trying to kill
me?!”” ”

“’"You’re right.”” Sun Guodong glared at Bai Wenhai angrily, his eyes red and he was furious.””Bai
Wenhai, you’re not human!”””

“””0On account of our Brotherhood, | invested in the purple Lingzhi for you guys. You guys struck it rich,
and then kicked me away!”

wunn nn

Good! I don’t lack money, | don’t care, but ...
Wenhai and roared,”” you actually did ... Did that kind of thing! I’'m going to F * cking kill you, ah ...

Sun Guodong pointed a sharp bottle of wine at Bai

nn n

“As he spoke, sun Guodong stepped forward and kicked Bai Wenhai to the ground. ”

“Bai Wenhai’s head was bleeding, and he could no longer fight back. After being kicked, he curled up
under the table ... ”

nn

“””Sun Guodong!”” Zhang Yuyin panicked and quickly grabbed sun Guodong’s wrist,””you did help us,

but have you forgotten how much you’ve crossed the line? ”



“””You invested the most money, but all the hard work was paid by us! Ask yourself, when we were
taking turns to guard the base on the mountain, what did you do?”

“””\When it was raining and we were trying our best to protect Lingzhi, where were you? ”

“””Why do you still want to get a big share when we get the harvest? ”

nnn

“””Sun Guodong, think about it. We didn’t abandon you. You just never treated us as friends ...

“”” Are you F * cking out of your mind?”” Sun Guodong grabbed Zhang Yuyin’s collar.””I told you, this has
nothing to do with our past grudges!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhang Yuyin asked,””what are you doing this for?”” ”
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Get lost! This is none of your business!”” Sun Guodong pushed Zhang Yuyin away and walked
towards Bai Wenhai again. ”

“”No!”” Zhang Yuyin was not going to let it go. He pulled sun Guodong back and said,””| know that your
investments have failed recently. You even lost a lot of money in gambling! But ...”” ”

“""Get lost!”” Sun Guodong broke free again, but Zhang Yuyin didn’t let go. ”

nn nn

“’”|f you're short of money, you can tell us,”” Zhang Yuyin advised.””Since we’re brothers, we won’t ...

”

“’”You’re so annoying!”” Sun Guodong threw away the broken bottle in his hand, then grabbed Zhang
Yuyin’s collar with both hands and finally pushed him away,””let me tell you, this is not about the
money. | don’t care about your money!”

“”If you stop me again, I'll get someone to burn down your family’s warehouse. You’ll have to work for
nothing for a year!”””

“"Ah? “’You ...”” Zhang Yuyin staggered, his face full of fear.”
Sun Guodong strode towards Bai Wenhai.

“’"Bai Wenhai, you son of a B * tch. You’re immoral, you despicable B * stard. Today, I ...

“Before sun Guodong could finish his sentence, he saw the owner of the barbecue stall and several
waiters come to him. The owner of the barbecue stall held an iron shovel and shouted at sun
Guodong,"” ”

“*”1’|l see who dares to cause trouble here!”””

“Although sun Guodong was drunk and his face was red, he clearly knew the background of the
barbecue stall owner. He was immediately afraid and did not dare to go forward. ”

“In the end, he could only angrily point at Bai Wenhai and shout,””””Bai, just you wait, we're not done
yet!”

“””If | don’t ruin your reputation, my surname isn’t sun!”””

“After that, sun Guodong left in a Huff ... ”



“Two hours later, it was already past midnight. ”
“Bai Wenhai’s head was wrapped in bandages, and Zhang Yuyin helped him to their Lingzhi storage. ”

“””\Wen Hai,”” Zhang Yuyin asked,””l don’t understand. If it's because we fired him, why did he only go
after you?”””

“””Did you offend him in any way?”””

nn

“””\What other reason could it be?”” Bai Wenhai said impatiently,””aren’t you just jealous that we’re
making money? | was the one who made the decision to fire him, so of course he’s coming for me? ”

“””| know him best. He’s narrow-minded, self-righteous, and very bold,”” Bai Wenhai said, pointing to
the warehouse.””If he goes crazy, he can do anything! ”

“’”\We have to keep an eye on the warehouse these few days. If he really burns it down, our hard work
this year will be in vain!”””

“’”|t can’t be, right? Did he really dare to do that? That’s going to be jail!”” Zhang Yuyin didn’t quite
believe it. ”

“""F * ck!”” Bai Wenhai cursed,””if it really gets on fire, who can prove that he did it?”””

“”0h ... That's true ...”” Zhang Yuyin nodded,””this year’s batch of goods is too important. In a few days,
the contacted Taiwan Business will arrive. With this batch of goods, it will be enough to last us for the
rest of our lives. We really have to keep an eye on it!”””

“"Eh?”” Suddenly, Bai Wenhai noticed something. He pointed to the office in front of him and
asked,””why are the lights still on in our office?”” ”

“"What?”” Zhang Yuyin looked over and was equally confused,””yeah? Why was the light still on?
There seems to be someone there?”””

“""Could it be ...”” Bai Wenhai guessed,””Wang fucai?”” Isn’t he watching the night for us?”” ”
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“’”Something’s wrong?”” Zhang Yuyin observed the surroundings and said,””shouldn’t Wang fucai be in

the guardhouse? He doesn’t have the key to our office?”” ”

“""E * ck! “’Shh ...”” Bai Wenhai quickly made a shushing gesture when he saw the people in the office.
Then, he and Zhang Yuyin sneaked over.”

“When they passed by the pile of firewood, they each took a wooden stick. ”

“When they got closer, they found that the office door was open, and there was a rustling sound coming
from inside. ”

The two of them exchanged a look at the door and then rushed into the house together!
Kachaa!

The lights were on!



“Bai Wenhai and Zhang Yuyin looked into the office and saw an old man squatting in front of a safe,
counting money. ”

“The door of the safe was open, and the money they had recently received was inside. ”

“7” Ah?”” The old man was shocked. When he saw clearly that it was the two bosses who came in, he
was so scared that he fell to the ground. ”
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“””\Nang fucai!?”” Bai Wenhai furrowed his brows and roared,
did you know the password to the safe?”” ”

you ... You're embezzling! How ... How

“It turned out that the man was none other than their security guard, Wang fucai. ”

“""Boss ... Boss Bai, boss Zhang ...”” Wang fucai trembled as the stack of money in his hands fell to the
ground.””l ... 1 ... I'm being chased for my debt. If | don’t pay up, I'll be beaten to death!”””

|77 n

“"Youl”” Zhang Yuyin was furious.””lf you’re short on money, tell us! How can you steal?

ann I

. I won’t take more. I'll just take a thousand. A thousand is enough ...”” Wang fucai was so scared
that his face turned pale.”

“"” A thousand?”” Bai Wenhai suddenly thought of something.””Oh, no wonder | couldn’t keep up with
the accounts in the past! So it was you ...”” ”

“’”No, no, no, no... It wasn’t me ... Um ... That ...”” Wang Fu remembered that he was sweating
profusely. He quickly bowed and begged,””| beg you, please give me a chance. | ... | won’t do it again ...

”

nn
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“"" A chance?”” Zhang Yuyin shouted,
chance!”””

you stole our money and now you want us to give you a

“As he spoke, Zhang Yuyin strode towards the phone, obviously to call the police.”

“’”Don ‘t, don’t ...”” Wang fucai’s face turned pale with fright. He quickly got up from the ground and
stopped Zhang Yuyin. ”

“Bai Wenhai stepped forward and stopped him. He shouted at Zhang Yuyin,””””Ignore him and call the
police! How dare you steal our money, you must be tired of living!”” ”

“’"Don ‘t, don’ t,”” Wang fucai shouted in despair.””If you call the police, I'll have nothing left. | beg you,
bosses ...”” ”
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“’"You’re still acting pitiful in front of us!”” Bai Wenhai said angrily,””we’ve been kind to you, but we
didn’t expect you to be an ungrateful Wolf! Yuyin, ignore him, hurry up and call! ”

“’”If he has any grievances, let him tell the police!”” ”
“”"0Oh!”” Zhang Yuyin nodded and pressed the dial button. ”
“’"No, no, no, no...”” Wang fucai panicked. He pushed Bai Wenhai away and pounced on Zhang Yuyin. ”

“’"Ah ..."”” Bai Wenhai’s head had been opened by sun Guodong’s wine bottle. Under the push, his
bandages were dyed red, and he cried out in pain.”



“" Ah?”” Zhang Yuyin looked at Wang fucai, who was pouncing over, and without thinking, he grabbed
the wooden stick on the table and hit him with it ... ”

Chapter 2524: Human nature under benefits (2)

“An hour later, qu Xiaohua and her boyfriend, Peng Zhengyi, arrived at the warehouse. ”

“The two of them had been drowsy and grumbling all the way, but when they entered the office and
saw the frightening scene, they suddenly woke up!”

“The security guard, Wang fucai, was lying on the ground, motionless. Zhang Yuyin and Bai Wenhai were
squatting on the side, dumbfounded. ”

“"\What’s going on?”” “”How did this happen?”” qu Xiaohua asked. ”

“"ER?”” Peng Zhengyi found that the safe was open. The 200000 Yuan they had just received was
already on the table.”

“””Why did the safe open?”” Peng Zhengyi asked. ”

“”Let’s not talk about the safe, let’s talk about the person first!”” Bai Wenhai held his head and
Said"",hels dead. What do We do?ll” n

“"\Why do people die?”” Qu Xiaohua squatted down and took a closer look at Wang fucai.””What
happened?”””

“Hearing this, Bai Wenhai explained what had happened. ”

“When Wang fucai and Zhang Yuyin started fighting, Zhang Yuyin pushed Wang fucai out of instinct.
Wang fucai’s head hit the window and he died ... ”
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“’"|s he really dead?”” Peng Zhengyi also checked and asked,””why didn’t you call the ambulance? Since
he was the one who wanted to steal, why don’t we just call the police?”” ”

“’"Call the police?”” Zhang Yuyin was anxious.””Your feelings have nothing to do with you, right? The
police are here, can ... Can | explain clearly? What if they Sue me for intentional murder?”” ”
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“”"This man ... He’s not bleeding ...”” Qu Xiaohua kicked Wang fucai, but he was already dead. ”

“r"Yup!”” Bai Wenhai said,””you didn’t see it. That blow wasn’t powerful at all. It was much lighter than
my head! What bad luck ...”””
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“’"Then ... What else can we do?”” Peng Zhengyi looked at Zhang Yuyin and said,””what do you want to
do? He’s already dead. Are we supposed to just find a random place to bury him?”””
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“""Youl”” Zhang Yuyin said angrily,””I’m telling you, I’'m doing this for the company. If you don’t protect
me, then I'll be like sun Guodong, coming here every day to mess with you and make sure none of you
have a good life!”””



“””Also,”” Zhang Yuyin said,””I’m the one handling the linye society’s matters. Without me, you guys
definitely wouldn’t be able to handle the plantation!”” ”

“7»7Zhang,”” Bai Wenhai said,””don’t get too excited! Don’t worry, we’re all Good Brothers who started
this business together. How can we not protect you?”” ”

“””0ld Bail”” Peng Zhengyi asked,””isn’t Wang Fu your distant relative? Think of a way to deal with
this!”” ”

“""1f 1 had a way, why would | call you two here?”” Bai Wenhai’s eyes widened. ”

nn Ny

“’”\Wait a minute, speaking of sun Guodong ...”” Qu Xiaohua blinked and asked,””where is he now

“” Aiya, why did you mention him?”” Peng Zhengyi said,””let’s get down to business! Someone’s
dead!”” n”n

nn

Sun Guodong is not an honest man. Since he said he would burn

|77 »

“””No,”” qu Xiaohua shook her head.
our warehouse, he might really come here to burn it

nn nn

“"\We've suffered a few losses before. Don’t tell me ...”” Qu Xiaohua asked,””you don’t remember that

he sent people up the mountain to cut down our Lingzhi?”””

“” Aiyo, my dear lady, we should be thinking about the dead first, then sun Guodong, okay?”” Peng
Zhengyi said,””let’s see how we should deal with this dead man first, okay? Are we going to call the
police or not?”””

“’"Yup! Sun Guodong is indeed a big problem!”” Bai Wenhai continued,””l thought so too, but ever
since we fell out, he’s been causing trouble for us!”

“””If he didn’t report our base’s location to the forestry Club, how would they know? Now, we still have
to make connections, set up a company, and beg people ...”” ”

“””| heard that ...”” Qu Xiaohua continued,””he recently invested in the desert desert Cirrus business
and lost a lot of money, right?”” ”

“""Right!”” Bai Wenhai nodded.””Not only did | lose business, but | also lost a huge sum of money in

nnn

gambling ...

nn

“""Hey, | say, are you two sick?”” Peng Zhengyi pointed at the dead man again and said,””we’re talking

about how to deal with the dead. Why are you guys holding on to sun Guodong?”” ”

wunn nn

Sun Guodong knows too many of our secrets,”” qu Xiaohua said.””If we don’t get rid of him, he’ll be

the biggest threat to our future development!”” ”

“’"You ...”” Bai Wenhai looked at the corpse on the ground, then at qu Xiaohua. He seemed to have
realized something. ”

“At this moment, Zhang Yuyin didn’t say anything. He could tell that there was a deeper meaning behind
gu Xiaohua’s words. ”

nn

“""1t can’t be?”” Peng Zhengyi’s eyes were wide open as he asked in surprise,””you guys aren’t trying to

... Pin this on ... On sun Guodong, are you?”



nn

“””This ... This can’t be, this can’t be ...”” Peng Zhengyi trembled as he said,””murder is a serious crime!

If we don’t handle it well, we might end up getting ourselves into trouble. No, absolutely not

I”” ”n

nn

“"”R-really?”” Zhang Yuyin’s spirits were lifted. He turned to Xiao Hua and Bai Wenhai and said,””can we
do that? Put all the blame ... On sun Guodong?”

“’”But ... But ... Will the police believe it?”” ”

“"\Why wouldn’t you believe me?”” “”Look at my head,”” Bai Wenhai said.””He was drunk and opened
my head. He even threatened to burn down our warehouse. So many people heard it!”” ”

177 nn

“’”But ... He didn’t burn our warehouse!”” Peng Zhengyi grinned and said,””this is a set-up! He didn’t do
it, and the police have no evidence. They can’t put him in jail just because he opened your head, right?””

”

“"”No!”” Qu Xiaohua’s eyes glinted slyly. She pointed at the 200000 Yuan on the table and said,””if you
want evidence, isn’t this here?”” ”

“""You?"” Zhang Yuyin’s eyes widened.””You’re saying that we’re going to give this 200000 ... This ... Will
it work?”””

nn nn

“""Peng Zhengyi,”” qu Xiaohua said to Peng Zhengyi,””you’re the best at going into a room. It should be

easy for you to do this, right?”””

“’"You ... What are you thinking? Are you all crazy?”” Peng Zhengyi said angrily,””Wang Fu is a thief who
stole from his own house. Even if he was killed by Zhang Yuyin, it was in self-defense. Even if he can’t
explain it clearly, at least he doesn’t have to go to jail, right? ”

“’"But, framing someone is a crime. How can you do such an evil thing?”” ”

nn

“""Peng Zhengyi,”” qu Xiaohua said,””did you forget what | told you yesterday? ”

“” After a few days, the Tai business people will come to collect our Lingzhi. I've already heard that sun
Guodong has also been in contact with the Tai business people. Could it be that ... You're really not
afraid that he will ruin our business?”” ”

L

“7” Ah?"”” Bai Wenhai and Zhang Yuyin were stunned.””ls ... Is there such a thing

“’"\What do you guys think? It’s not the first time the Taiwan Business people are doing business with
us. Sun Guodong knows them!”” Qu Xiaohua said,””sun Guodong knows exactly how much our Lingzhi is
worth. As long as he reveals the base price of Lingzhi to Tai enterprise, we will lose half of our money! ”

“’"Do you guys know how much that is?”””
“""This ...”” The others all fell silent. ”

“’” Alright!”” A minute later, Bai Wenhai was the first to express his agreement.””| agree! This is our best
chance to get rid of him. | think it’s worth it for us to take the risk

I” ”nn

“""Yes, yes ...”” Zhang Yuyin said.””Even if ... Even if we can’t Sue him, at least we can safely sell the
Lingzhi to the Taiwan Business!”



nn

“""Plus,”” Zhang Yuyin pressed on Peng Zhengyi's shoulder,
convict sun Guodong, they can’t suspect us, right?”””

we lost the money, even if the police can’t

nn

“"Isn’t it?”” He pressed it hard and advised,””whether it works or not, it has nothing to do with us!”””

“’"This ..."”” Peng Zhengyi was still hesitating, but his eyes had already betrayed him ... ”

Chapter 2525: impossible to speak

“Back in time, in the Special Investigation Group office. ”

All the team members were discussing the investigation of the imprisonment case.

nn:

“’”|t seems like ...”” Miao Ying said regretfully,””it’s impossible to get sun Guodong to speak!”” We
interrogated him for the whole night, and he’s tight-lipped and never fell for it. “””

nn

“"Yup!”” Wu Xiumin echoed,””this man looks timid and brainless, but in fact, he is very smart!”

“""He should be very familiar with the law. Whenever Bai Wenhai and the others were involved in a
problem, he would play dumb ...”” ”

“"Tsk tsk ...”"” Zhao Yu frowned. He already knew that it would be as difficult as climbing to the sky if he
wanted to start with sun Guodong. ”

“It was impossible for sun Guodong to reveal the whereabouts of Bai Wenhai and the others. If he did, it
would be equivalent to confirming his crimes. ”

“However, sun Guodong was the only one who knew the truth. If they wanted to save Bai Wenhai and
Peng Zhengyi, sun Guodong was the fastest way. ”
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Cough! I don’t understand, why are you still hesitating?”” Xi menna said to Zhao Yu,””did you forget
how wonderful your performance was when you interrogated han sai? ”

nn nn

“"”Face-changing technology is so advanced these days,”” Xi menna spread her hands and said,
need to find someone to act as qu Xiaohua and make qu Xiaohua come back to life to identify sun
Guodong. Then, sun Guodong will be listless, right?”” ”

we just

“””Qu Xiaohua didn’t die ...”” Zeng ke corrected her. ”

nn

“"\Wilted?”” “"You're getting better and better at using Mandarin,”” cui Lizhu said in a low voice. ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and shook his head.””Little Nana, you're too naive!”” Didn’t you notice
that this time, it’s different from the female corpse under the bridge? ”

“””Sun Guodong is all alone and has no one to worry about. He has already made up his mind, and if we
try to trick him, it will only backfire!”

“’"If he’s exposed, he’ll be able to get away with it easily. If we can’t achieve our goal, we'll be punished

nnn



“It can’t be?”” Xi menna still could not understand.””ls there a difference between the two cases?

?” nn

When qu Xiaohua wakes up, sun Guodong will definitely be in a mess, right

“”No!”” Zhao Yu said,””it’s easy for us to find someone to pretend to be qu Xiaohua, but we don’t know
what happened to qu Xiaohua. Once we confront her, we will be exposed very quickly! ”

“"”Besides, the most important thing is that sun Guodong took the initiative to release these people. He
must have been mentally prepared!”” Zhao Yu continued,””so, even if we can make him believe that qu
Xiaohua has really regained consciousness, do you think he will tell us where Bai Wenhai and Peng
Zhengyi are?”””

“””0h ...”” Xi menna finally understood.””This person is a stubborn bastard!”” It won’t be easy to
deceive him ...”””

nn

“Cui Lizhu wiped her sweat and said,””wow ... He’s so good at it. He even used his flirtatious words!”” ”

nn

we just found out that the security

nnon

“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke reported the latest news to Zhao Yu,
guard, Wang Fu, was a Bachelor. He had no descendants or relatives ...

“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded thoughtfully. ”
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“’"If sun Guodong is innocent,”” cui Lizhu analyzed,””then Wang fucai’s death is likely to have nothing

to do with him.”

“""\Wu Xiumin,”” cui Lizhu said to Wu Xiumin.””Do you think we can have a good talk with sun Guodong?
we can promise to prove his innocence and ask him to tell us where Bai Wenhai and su Xiumin are?”” ”

“7”No!”” Miao Ying shook her head and said,””after the interrogation, we have a rough idea of what he
meant. Sun Guodong didn’t want his innocence, but revenge!”””

“""Yes,”” Wu Xiumin agreed.””This idea doesn’t work!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Ran Tao asked,””if sun Guodong doesn’t want to talk about it, does that mean we have no
other way?”” We can only wait for Bai Wenhai and Peng Zhengyi to starve to death in prison?”””

“""Boss!”” Cui Lizhu asked,””didn’t you guess that the place where sun Guodong imprisoned Bai Wenhai
and the others was on Xiaoyao mountain? ”

“""Then ... Should we search the mountain?”””
“After hearing cui Lizhu’s question, Zhao Yu snapped his fingers at Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor. ”
“Zhang Peipei immediately came to the big screen and introduced to the crowd,”” ”

“""Everyone, please take a look,”” she said as she pointed to the big screen. A few pictures and reports
appeared on the screen.””We have done a detailed examination of Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua and
found that they have serious rheumatism, calcium and vitamin deficiency, as well as some acne ...”””

“””So, we suspect that the place where they were imprisoned should be a place where there is no
sunlight and is relatively humid!”””



“’”I1t's damp and dark,”” cui Lizhu snapped her fingers, imitating Zhao Yu.””A cave?”” A cave somewhere
in the Xiaoyao mountain!”” ”

nn

“""Not only that,”” Zhang Peipei said,
and qu Xiaohua’s nails. ”

after a detailed examination, we found a mineral in Zhang Yuyin

“” After testing, we found that this mineral is green mica!”” ”
“"”Green mica?”” “”What is this?”” Ran Tao repeated. ”

“’"It's a mineral used as an insulating material or special paint,”” Zhang Peipei explained.””This material
is not produced in large quantities in mica.”

“’"\We have checked the mine vein of Xiaoyao mountain before,”” Zhang Peipei said.””We found that
there was no large-scale mining of the green mica, nor was there any detailed distribution. ”

“””Mr. Gao, we are now in contact with the Ministry of Geology of Nanyun,”” Zhang Peipei said.””To see
if they have any relevant records!”” ”

“’”|f we can figure out the distribution of the green mica in the Xiaoyao mountain, we can narrow down
our search areal!”””

“"”S0 ...”” Ran Tao’s eyes widened.””We have to search the mountain?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu replied,””the provincial Office has already approved it. We’re in the midst of
preparations now! Since there’s no hope in interrogating sun Guodong, we can only choose the
stupidest way!”

nn

“"However,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the map of Xiaoyao mountain and said,””we are not searching the
mountain blindly. According to my analysis, | think that sun Guodong should be imprisoned near the
main peak of Xiaoyao mountain!”

“""Look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed at the red dots on the map.””These red dots are the surveillance cameras
on the main road of Xiaoyao mountain. ”

“""Before this, we had already investigated all the vehicles that were on the main road during the time
of the crime, but we didn’t find any suspicious cars!”

nn

“"”S0,”” Zhao Yu pointed somewhere else,””sun Guodong might have taken a mountain path!”” ”

“””These mountain roads are narrow, and ordinary cars can’t pass through them. Therefore, | suspect
that he’s using a more flexible tricycle or something ...”” ”

“""He first used a tricycle to transport the person along a small path to the mountainside of the main
peak of Xiaoyao mountain, then carried the victim up the mountain, and finally put him in the cave near
the top of the mountain!”

“’"The reason why he did that was to divert our attention to where we found the victim. What he really
wanted to cover were these mountain paths! ”

“""So,”” Zhao Yu said,””our search area is actually not large. With the main peak as the center, within a
radius of less than five kilometers, we can definitely find sun Guodong’s prison!”” ”



Chapter 2526: a good story

“30 hours later, with the sound of heavy metal rubbing against each other, Zhao Yu opened the door of
the interrogation room and entered.”

“At that moment, sun Guodong had fallen asleep on the interrogation table. Hearing the sound, he
woke up and raised his head to look at Zhao Yu.”

“The light in the interrogation room was too bright, so he couldn’t see clearly. He had to rub his eyes
hard, then he could see Zhao Yu's face clearly.”

“However, Zhao Yu had never shown his face before, so sun Guodong didn’t know him.”

unn

Sun Guodong,”” Zhao Yu didn’t go to the interrogator’s position, but went straight to sun Guodong
and said,””you’ve been thinking about how long Bai Wenhai can last before he dies, right?”"”

nn nn

“’”|t’s Bai Wenhai again,”” sun Guodong said, shaking his head.””Officer, I've said it countless times. | do
have a grudge against Bai Wenhai, but | haven’t seen him since | was imprisoned!”””

“””0ld Sun,”” Zhao Yu said, trying to be familiar with him.””Look at me. | haven’t slept for thirty hours.
Can’t you tell me the truth for my sake?”””

“’"You ..."”” Sun Guodong pouted, showing a frivolous expression.”

“’”You don’t know me, do you?”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly.””l am the famous detective in the country,
Zhao Yu. People also give me the nickname of the unsolved case master!”

“’"The devil case and the headless female corpses case were all solved by me!”

“’”| don’t know if you asked about my name when you decided to release Zhang Yuyin and qu

Xiaohua?”” Zhao Yu said proudly,””it just so happens that I'm in Kunyang. Tell me, are you unlucky?”” Or
are you deliberately challenging me?”””

“’"You ... Zhao Yu ...”” Sun Guodong scratched his head. From his shocked expression, it was obvious
that he had never heard of Zhao Yu’s name before.”

“’” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu felt a little embarrassed, so he cut to the chase and said,””let’s get down to
business!”

“’"Thirty-one years ago, Bai Wenhai, qu Xiaohua, Peng Zhengyi, and Zhang Yuyin worked together to
frame you. You were sentenced to 15 years and 17 days in prison for robbery and murder!”

“" After you were released from prison, oh no, before you were released, you were already brewing
your revenge plan!”” Zhao Yu said,””you knew long ago that your son, Zhang Yongsheng, was not your
biological son, but Bai Wenhai’s bastard child. So, in your revenge plan, even Zhang Yongsheng was
included!”



“” After you were released from prison, on one hand, you built a cage in a hidden cave in Xiao Yao
mountain. On the other hand, you also built another secret room in your bungalow!”

“” After that, you contacted your non-biological son, Zhang Yongsheng, and gave him your house. You
even built a Lingzhi plantation base for him and taught him how to grow Lingzhi ...”

“””You know that Zhang Yongsheng has a serious mental illness, so you used his mental illness to
brainwash him and make him listen to you ...”

“" After that, your revenge plan began. You went to Luo Wei and kidnapped Zhang Yuyin. Then, you
went to Bao Shan and kidnapped qu Xiaohua. After that, you went to Bai Wenhai and his daughter, and
then Peng Zhengyi ...”

“""You locked the four people who framed you in the prison you built and tortured them in every way
possible, just to let them have a taste of losing their freedom ...”

unn

On the other hand, you sent Bai Wenhai’s daughter to Zhang Yongsheng, who locked her up and
bullied her. It was all for the sake of taking revenge on Bai Wenhai for making you a cuckold ...”””

nn

“’”Now, fifteen years have passed,”” Zhao Yu continued,””you felt that you should put an end to this, so

you released Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua ...”"”

“””You know, these two people are physically and mentally weak. Even if they can be saved, they won’t
be able to tell your secret, so you’re not worried.”

“””Then, you instructed Zhang Yongsheng to release Bai Xuefei, so that the police would quickly arrest
Zhang Yongsheng ... This way, Zhang Yongsheng would be arrested as a criminal and would be in prison
for the rest of his life ...”””

“”" And the smart you had already calculated that Zhang Yongsheng’s confession was invalid because of
his mental illness. Although it would arouse the police’s suspicion, it could not prove that you were
guilty!”

“’"The reason why you did this was because you were dissatisfied with the police and wanted to take
revenge on them. You wanted the police to know that you were the mastermind, but they couldn’t do
anything to you!”

nnn

“’"As long as we can’t find Bai Wenhai and Peng Zhengyi, you’ll be safe forever ...
“""Do you think I'm right?”””

“""He...Hehe ...”” Hearing Zhao Yu’s analysis, sun Guodong showed a contemptuous smile and continued
to play dumb,””officer, are you telling me a story?”

“’”I'm indeed surprised that Zhang Yongsheng did that, but if you say that | did it, you’re slandering
me!llll”

nn

“"”Hmph,”” Zhao Yu snorted coldly,
Story!HIlIl

you want to hear a story? Alright, then I'll tell you another good



nn

“””Officer, | don’t want to hear any more stories!”” Sun Guodong covered his face and said,
locked me up for so long. It should be enough, right?”

you've

“"”I've heard too many stories in such a long time!”””
“”No!”” Zhao Yu smiled.””Trust me, you’ll definitely like the next story!”””
“’"Phew ...”” Sun Guodong let out a heavy breath. He was obviously very impatient.”

“”"There is a type of green mica in Xiaoyao mountain,”” Zhao Yu said.””This kind of mica is relatively
rare. According to the investigation data of the Nanyun provincial geological Bureau, it only appears in
the rock formations on the west side of the main peak of Xiaoyao mountain ...”

nnn

“"Coincidentally, we found this green mica under the fingernails of qu Xiachua and Zhang Yuyin ...

“As Zhao Yu spoke, sun Guodong’s expression suddenly froze, as if he had heard something wrong from
Zhao Yu's tone.”

“””Don’t worry, there’s more fun!”” Zhao Yu took out his mobile phone, opened one of the photos, and
said,””the device in the photo looks ordinary, but it is the most advanced remote sensing detector in the
world. It can detect hidden terrain through electromagnetic waves!”

“’"The best remote sensing detectors can even detect the structural image of the underground within a
few kilometers. So, it’s really a waste of talent to only find hidden caves on the hillside, right?”””

Ill

“’"This ...”” Sun Guodong’s brows were tightly knitted together, and his eyes were obviously dul

“’"\Within 30 hours, we sent 11 helicopters and more than 1000 staff to search more than 50 caves of all
sizes. Tell me, if we still can’t find it, how can we face you?”””

aunn

."” At this moment, sun Guodong’s lips were pale and his cheeks were trembling. He was obviously
guilty.”

“”” As the saying goes, hard work pays off.”” Zhao Yu swiped his phone, and another photo appeared on
the screen.””Our efforts were not in vain!”””

“””Sun Guodong, you’re really cunning. You used a broken fortress to expand it and turned it into your
prison!”

“7”Also, you’ve planted trees on the blockhouse and disguised yourself perfectly. You're really
something. No wonder you’ve never been discovered in the past 15 years!”””

awn nn

“’" Ah?"”” Hearing Zhao Yu mention the word
suddenly collapsed.”

pillbox,”” sun Guodong was completely stunned and

“""You don’t believe me?”” Zhao Yu scrolled down, and the photos of the interior of the bunker
immediately appeared on his phone.”

“This time, sun Guodong had nothing to say. He looked at Zhao Yu in surprise. He never expected the
police to find his cell so quickly.”



“*”I'll tell you another piece of good news. Not only is Bai Wenhai alive, but he’s also very clear-
headed!”” Zhao Yu laughed coldly.””l finally understand why you didn’t dare to release Bai Wenhai!”

“*”If you let him go, you’ll be finished!”””
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.. Sun Guodong seemed to have been frozen all of a sudden. He was trembling all over and his face
was pale.”

“’”But ...”” Zhao Yu put away his phone, raised his eyebrows, and asked,””l have another question. We
found Bai Wenhai, but what about Peng Zhengyi?”” he asked. Where did you hide him?”

“’”Q0r ..."” Zhao Yu asked doubtfully,””did you release him in some unknown place long ago?”"”

Chapter 2527: patience

“In the interrogation room, sun Guodong was holding Zhao Yu’s mobile phone and carefully watching a
video.”

“The video recorded the police’s search of the mountain, the discovery of the prison built by sun
Guodong, and the process of rescuing the imprisoned Bai Wenhai. ”

“It could be seen that Bai Wenhai could still call out his name even after he was rescued. Although his
voice was very weak, it was enough to show that his mind was clear. ”

“””You dug more than ten meters deep into the bunker, and even dug out the green mica,”” Zhao Yu
said.””You really put in a lot of effort! ”

“’"But, you’ve overlooked some details,”” Zhao Yu said.””You built the prison, so you have to use metal
as the cage, and these metals can be detected by ordinary metal detectors! ”

“’"\With our remote sensing technology, it’s only a matter of time before we find your underground cell

nn n

“Sun Guodong didn’t seem to hear what Zhao Yu had said, as he was still focused on the video. ”

“His body no longer trembled, and his face was no longer pale. Instead, he seemed to have regained his
calm, without any fluctuations. ”

“At this moment, another scene appeared in the video. The police officers found a red foldable tricycle
in the cell.”

“Without a doubt, sun Guodong had used this small tricycle to send Zhang Yuyin and qu Xiaohua to the
foot of the main peak of Xiaoyao mountain. ”

“Seeing the tricycle, it was even more proof that the video was not fake. The police had indeed found
the prison built by sun Guodong, and his crime had been completely exposed! ”

“At first, Zhao Yu wanted to have a few more words with him, but his communication device suddenly
rang. He had received a new message. ”
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“”0h ..."” After picking up, Zhao Yu sighed at sun Guodong and said,””it turns out that sun Guodong is
dead!”” ”

Sun Guodong finally raised his head when he heard this.

“’”|t was Bai Wenhai who said it,”” Zhao Yu said.””He also said that the person who imprisoned them
was you! And you even showed him the video of Zhang Yongsheng and Bai Xuefei ...”” ”
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“””Enough! That’s enough!”” Sun Guodong roared and shouted,””they all deserve it! They caused me to
be in prison for 15 years, but they didn’t regret it at all. They thought that it was only right! ”

“””| was kicked out of the company by them, and my son wasn’t even my biological son. Then, they
framed me for no reason, and | almost got shot!”

“””Who do you think can take this lying down? Who can give me justice?”” ”
“’”0h ..."”” Zhao Yu took the opportunity to ask,””so, you’'ve already used your actions to prove that the
people who framed you were Bai Wenhai and his men?”””

“’”Right!”” Sun Guodong calmed himself down and said,
learned in prison!”

patience is a virtue. It’s the only thing I've

“’”| know that there’s no way to get freedom with just an appeal and redress of injustice! Rather than
dying in humiliation, it was better to live in silence ... ”
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So, I've made up my mind to get out of this prison alive!”” Sun Guodong said,””if | want to take
revenge, | have to live ... ”

wunn

So, | actively tried to reform and make contributions, and finally applied for a lighter sentence. It only
took me 15 years and 17 days to get out of prison!”

“’”In the past 15 years, I've been planning how to get my revenge every day. For this, I've read many
books and tried my best to keep up with the outside world ... ”

nn

“’" And after | was released from prison, | didn’t rush to make a move,”” sun Guodong said.””|’ve been

preparing for more than a year!”””

“’"Then ... Zhang Yongsheng ... Was it you who brought him back?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
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“""Yes, | went to Harland to pick him up from Zhang Yongsheng’s grandma’s house.”” Sun Guodong
replied,””my ex-wife went abroad with someone else. Zhang Yongsheng was mentally ill, so | didn’t
bring him along!”

“’"His grandmother also thought that he was a burden, so she couldn’t wait to throw this burden to
me!llll ”n

“’" At that time,”” Zhao Yu asked,””did you know ..."”” ”

“”| just can’t be sure. | wasn’t in jail when the child was born!”” Sun Guodong said,””from that time on,
| was already highly suspicious. However, because there was no paternity test technology at that time, |
could only remain in the stage of suspicion. ”



“"”Later, when | went to Harland to pick him up, | made up my mind. If he was my son, | would treat him
welll”

nn

“*”If he isn ‘t,”” sun Guodong’s eyes flashed coldly,
Wenhai nn n

then I'll use him as a tool to take revenge on Bai

| ”

“””But ... When | saw him at Harland, | knew | had to choose the latter

“"”Because Zhang Yongsheng doesn’t have anything that resembles me, whether it’s his appearance or
body shape, it’s simply too obvious ...”” ”
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“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””are you so sure that he is Bai Wenhai’s son

nn

“’"Not exactly,”” sun Guodong said.””When | found out that my ex-wife was having an affair with Bai
Wenhai, my son was already two years old! ”
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Sun Guodong paused for a moment and continued in a low voice,””l picked up Zhang
Yongsheng from Hailan and immediately did a DNA test, but the results were disappointing ... ”

“’”Then, the second thing | did was to find Bai Wenhai’s hair and confirm that they were the real father
andson...”

“"”S0,”” sun Guodong clenched his fists,””from that moment on, | was even more determined to get my
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revenge ...

“"”So ... You kidnapped them ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””why didn’t you kidnap Bai Wenhai first?”” ”
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“’”It’s not easy ...”” Sun Guodong said.””Bai Wenhai is a famous person in Kangle. First, it's not easy to
kidnap him. Second, if we kidnap him first, it might attract other people’s attention!”
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Of course, there’s another reason. | don’t want to kidnap him alone ...

“””Have you ever thought about it? “”Bai Xuefei is innocent,”” Zhao Yu said.””You let a girl suffer for
fifteen years, then what’s the difference between you and those animals?”” ”
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“’"| can’t care that much!”” Sun Guodong gritted his teeth and said,””just letting Bai Wenhai experience
15 years in prison is not enough to calm my anger. That would be letting him off too lightly! ”

“’"I’ll pay him back in the same way he treated me!”””
“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””did they admit it? Were you really set up by them?”” ”
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“""0f course!”” Sun Guodong said,
kidnapped qu Xiaohua, she confessed everything

that security guard ... Was killed by Zhang Yuyin! On the first day |
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“””0Oh? Zhang Yuyin?”” Zhao Yu was surprised. ”

“’"Right!”” Sun Guodong said,””l had nothing to do with that! The security guard was in debt, so he
secretly wrote down the password to the safe and took money from it every day!”

“’"Because he didn’t take much, and Bai Wenhai and the others were careless, so they didn’t notice! ”



“””But, on the day of the incident, because | threatened to burn down their warehouse, Bai Wenhai and
Zhang Yuyin returned to their office in the middle of the night and saw the security guard stealing
money!”

“’"Then, they started fighting. Zhang Yuyin pushed the security guard, and the security guard’s head hit
the window and he died ...”” ”

“””0Oh? Is it like this?”” Zhao Yu couldn’t believe it.”
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“’"Then, the two of them called qu Xiaohua and Peng Zhengyi to discuss countermeasures,”” sun
Guodong said angrily,””so, they decided to let me take the blame

III

“”"They asked Peng Zhengyi to sneak into my house with 200000 Yuan in cash and frame me. This way, |
won’t be able to clear my name ...”””

Chapter 2528: all victims

In the Special Investigation Group office of the Kunyang police station.

“Bai Wenhai’s anxiety disappeared with his rescue. However, what replaced it was not a sense of relief.

”

Everyone was still immersed in this thought-provoking sin.

“As the saying goes, sin is in the heart of the people. If Bai Wenhai and the others had not plotted
against sun Guodong, they would have had a completely different path in life today, decades later. ”
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“”” don’t understand ...”” Since she was not involved in the interrogation, Xi menna voiced her
doubts.””Back then, why did Bai Wenhai and the other three want to kill sun Guodong?”” ”

nn nn

“’"Everyone has their own plans,”” cui Lizhu said, pursing her lips.””Qu Xiaohua was worried that sun

Guodong would ruin the business of buying Lingzhi at a high price.”
“""Peng Zhengyi is qu Xiaohua’s follower, and he listens to everything qu Xiaohua says. ”

“” After all, Zhang Yuyin killed the security guard, and he’s the one who’s most looking forward to being
transferred to sun Guodong. ”

“”” Also, Bai Wenhai’s affair with sun Guodong’s wife has been exposed. He knows that sun Guodong
won'’t let him off in the future, so he naturally hopes to get rid of sun Guodong ...”””

“""Sigh ...”” Xi menna shook her head and sighed.””The human heart is sinister! Now, they have finally
paid the price for their sins ...”” ”

nn

cui Lizhu sighed.””They were born to

IIIII ”

“’"But Zhang Yongsheng and Bai Xuefei are the most innocent,
be the victims of the grievances of the older generation. What a pity
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“""| don’t think ... Zhang Yongsheng is innocent,”” Xi Mengna agreed.””If he was a kind child, he
wouldn’t have been bewitched by sun Guodong and done such an evil thing!”” ”
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“’”But he’s mentally ill ...

“’”Alright, I'm done!”” Zhao Yu saw that the atmosphere wasn’t right, so he quickly stopped
her.”” According to my experience, after a crime has been committed, you’ll only be asking for trouble if
you continue to think about the reason!”
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So, let’s discuss the follow-up of this case

“’”Team leader Zhao!”” Just as Zhao Yu finished speaking, Captain Shi ran in from outside and
reported,””according to sun Guodong’s confession, we have found Peng Zhengyi’s body! ”

“””He was buried in the forest not far from where he was imprisoned ...”” ”
“’”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, pleased.””That’s good. This case can officially enter the closing stage!”” ”

“"”Peng Zhengyi, how did he die?”” Xi menna asked curiously. ”

“""According to what sun Guodong said,”” Zhao Yu replied,””Peng Zhengyi died five years after he was
imprisoned. He must have been sick ..."”” ”

“’Then ...”” Xi menna asked again,””how is Bai Wenhai now?"”””

“”| think his body is fine, and his mind is very clear!”” Captain Shi said,””he’s being treated in Kun Yang
hospital now!”” ”

“’”But ... His mental state is very bad. I'm afraid it’ll be very difficult for him to get better in the future,
right?llll ”
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“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu crossed his arms and sighed,
his revenge was too vicious! ”

although sun Guodong was arrested, | have to say that
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“’"In the future, Bai Wenhai’s life will definitely not be easy ...

“r»Right!”” Captain Shi said,””Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law and niece, Bai Xueqi, have flown over from
Shanghai and are taking care of Bai Xuefei ...”” ”

“’”| haven’t told them that Bai Wenhai has been rescued!”” Captain Shi said in a low voice,””I’'m
thinking, how will they face Bai Wenhai after they understand the ins and outs of this case?”” ”

“”People always say that he’s cheating the Father, but Bai Wenhai’s strength was enough to cheat the
child for a while. Bai Xuefei’s 15 years of good life were wasted just like that!”” Cui Lizhu sighed.””As a
daughter, how could she forgive her father?”””

“’"There is a one-centimeter tear behind every crime,”” Xi menna said.””| finally understand the true
meaning of this saying! In a crime case, there are always victims ...
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“""It’s a liter, big sis!”” Cui Lizhu corrected him,””you’re not good at math either?”” ”
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“""Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin reported,””team leader Miao just sent a letter. Because this is a large-
scale search operation that is carried out in conjunction with multiple departments, the provincial leader
said that you need to attend the summary meeting tonight!”” ”



“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu hated social interactions the most, so he was obviously against it. “”I was
planning to call Gao and the others for a gathering!”” Really!”” ”
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“”Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin said,””this is a good thing!”” Every staff member who participated in the
search operation wanted to see you, the famous detective! ”

“’”|f you participate, it’ll be the best encouragement for them!”” ”

“’?Hmm...I like to hear that!”” Zhao Yu laughed,””alright, I'll do it!”” ”
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cui Lizhu said.””No matter how late your conclusion meeting is, it can’t be until 12 o
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“""Boss, it’s okay,
clock, right? We'll go eat first, you can come back and pay for us after the meeting
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“’"Hey? You want to eat a rich man again, right?”” Zhao Yu hooked cui Lizhu’s nose and said,””you’ve

been earning a lot of bonuses these days. Shouldn’t you treat me to a meal?”””

“””Boss, of course we can treat you, but not today!”” Cui Lizhu laughed.””Today is the first time you
didn’t manage to solve a case. Shouldn’t you be celebrating?”” ”

“’"You ...”” Zhao Yu wanted to curse, but he held back.””That’s strange!”” What did he mean by “”this is
the first time | didn’t use underhanded means to solve a case””?”

“”1, Zhao Yu, am a righteous person. When have | not solved a case with my wits and courage?”” Zhao
Yu extended his fingers.””Think about it carefully. The devil case ...”” ”

“”Well ..."”” He pressed down his outstretched finger and then stretched it out again.””The female
corpse under the bridge case ...”” ”

“"Well ...”” He pressed the button again and repeated it. Finally, on the fifth time, he remembered a
case and said,””the diary of a murderer, | didn’t cheat in the diary of a murderer case, right? ”

“""Also, | just solved the live broadcast murder case. | also solved it according to the rules, right? ”

“"”As a super detective who is famous for shaking the universe, how could | use such underhanded
methods ... Eh? Hey, hey, hey?”””

“Zhao Yu was talking excitedly when he realized that his team members had already dispersed. Only Xi
menna was still looking at him with her big, cute eyes. ”

“””Don’t you agree, little Nana?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“””] want to order a steam pot chicken tonight, is that okay?”” “”What’s wrong?”” Xi menna asked
weakly. ”

“Zhao Yu wiped his sweat, but Xi Mengna thought that Zhao Yu was going to use violence, so she ran
away.”
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“Zhao Yu took a deep breath, then turned to look at the whiteboards in the middle of the office. ”



“Of the three cases, two had already been closed. Now, only the last case was left, the case of the frozen
female corpses!”

He couldn’t help but look at the system interface in his mind.

“But on the main interface, the double Gen hexagram still appeared in the most prominent position. ”
It seemed that only by completing this last case would the double Gen hexagram end!

Frozen female corpse ... Frozen female corpse ...

“Zhao Yu cleared the related whiteboards, looked at the information on the whiteboards, and began to
think.”

“However, when he was just starting to think, he suddenly remembered something important! ”
That’s right!

‘How could | have forgotten? didn’t they say that su ruohua was also a teacher when Bai Wenhai was
still a teacher?’

“Now, since Bai Wenhai has been saved, then...Why don’t | ask him? ”

Could the key clue to solving the frozen female corpses case be with Bai Wenhai?

Chapter 2529: reunion

“At Teno’ clock in the evening, after Zhao Yu attended the summary meeting held at the provincial
Office, he drove to Kunyang People’s Hospital.”

“Although Bai Wenhai had been imprisoned underground for 15 years, his condition was not as bad as
he had imagined.”

“After getting the doctor’s permission, Zhao Yu entered Bai Wenhai’s ward and began to question him.”

“As Captain Shi had said, although Bai Wenhai was physically fine, his mental state was very bad. His
eyes were dim and he looked dispirited, like an old man who was about to die.”

“When Zhao Yu came up to him, he saw that the corners of his eyes were wet. Obviously, he had just
cried.”
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“""Police officer ... | beg you ...”” Seeing Zhao Yu, he begged pitifully,””can | see my daughter? You guys

aren’t lying to me, are you? is ... Is she really fine?”"”

“’"Don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu said.””She’s really fine. You'll see her soon! She’s still being treated, so it’s
best not to get too excited ...”””

“In the end, Zhao Yu only said a few words of comfort, and Bai Wenhai started to cry again.”



“’”| know ... It’s her ... She’s not willing to see me! “”Sob ...”” Bai Wenhai sobbed.””I’'m the one who
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caused her to die
“’”You ... Mm ...”” Zhao Yu asked softly,””did you know that Zhang Yongsheng is your son?”"”

“””En!”” Bai Wenhai nodded and said,””sun Guodong showed me the test report. Qu Xiaohua and the
others all knew about it ...”

“"1t’s my fault, it’s all my fault!”” Bai Wenhai said regretfully,””I shouldn’t have gone around looking for
women. | shouldn’t have seduced sun Guodong’s wife. | shouldn’t have ... | shouldn’t have listened to
their lies and framed sun Guodong!”””

nnn

“””] was wrong ... Sob ... | was really wrong ...
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“””Don’t get too excited,”” Zhao Yu advised.””Since things have come to this, let’s just look forward! He
didn’t know how to persuade her, so he couldn’t continue.”

“” Actually...Sob ...”” Bai Wenhai sobbed,””l just want to know that Xuefei is fine. | don’t know how to
face her...”””

“"”She’s fine,”” Zhao Yu said.””Your sister-in-law and niece are taking care of her. Don’t worry!”””

“?Um ... Um ...”” Bai Wenhai lay down tiredly. He seemed to have a lot of questions, but he did not say
anything.”

“””Bai Wenhai, let me ask you something ... That has nothing to do with this case!”” Zhao Yu hesitated
for a moment, then said,””l heard that you went to Kun Yang No. 4 high school, right?"”””
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Um ... Yes, a professional ...”” Bai Wenhai was puzzled. He wiped his tears and asked,””what’s

Wrong?”””

“Is there a teacher named su ruohua in your school?”” “”Su Li?”” Zhao Yu suddenly remembered that su
ruohua was his new name, so he corrected her,””or, Su Li
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“””Su Li ... Teacher su ...”” Bai Wenhai didn’t even try to recall. He nodded and said,””l know! She
teaches Class 3 and class 4, who are one year older than me. She has never taught us ...”””
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."” Zhao Yu was stunned. He didn’t expect him to answer so straightforwardly.””How do you
remember it so clearly?”””

“Bai Wenhai lowered his head and said,””this ... Well ... This is a problem!”” | always have a deep
impression of beautiful women!”

nn

“’"Teacher Su Li, um ... How should | put it?”” Bai Wenhai adjusted his vocabulary and said,””you can
put it that way. Miss Su Li is the most beautiful woman I’'ve ever seen. No one else is more beautiful
than her!”””

“""\What the ...”” Zhao Yu was shocked.”

“7”But, | was just a student at that time. | could only be like other boys, fantasizing,”” Bai Wenhai
continued.”"Then | graduated! | haven’t seen her since, officer. | don’t understand why you're asking
about this for no reason. “””



“’"Then ... Did you hear about teacher Su Li’s disappearance?”” Zhao Yu asked.”

“’"Missing?”” Bai Wenhai was surprised.””No? | don’t know. After | graduated, | went back to Kangle to
plant Lingzhi and never went back ...”””
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Oh ... So you’re not familiar with each other

“""\We’re more than just strangers. We’ve never even spoken to each other before, so she probably
doesn’t know me,”” Bai Wenhai said.””However, she left a deep impression on me. I've seen many
beautiful women, but teacher Su Li is definitely the most unique one ...”””

“*"Different?”” Zhao Yu asked,””what’s different?”””
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“’"Temperament, it’s probably temperament?”” Bai Wenhai recalled,””women in that era didn’t have
high-end cosmetics. Miss Su Li was dignified, generous, and had a simple beauty. I ... Well ... My skills
were limited, so | can only describe her that much ...”””
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“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””try to recall carefully. When you were in your previous job, among
your classmates or other teachers, was there anyone who sold aquatic products or fresh food?”

“””QOr ... Do you have a cold storage warehouse at home, or are you an expert in freezing technology?”””
“"Frozen?”” “”Why are you asking this?”” Bai Wenhai asked, confused. | ... | don’t quite understand. “””

“”"Think carefully, is there such a person as | said?”” Zhao Yu asked,””it’s very likely to be related to
teacher Su Li’s disappearance!”””

“”0h ... Then ...”” Bai Wenhai frowned and tried hard to recall.””It’s like this. We were in the middle
class. At that time, | was studying agricultural technology. | remember that there were also people who
studied animal husbandry and aquatic products ...”"””

“””But ... If you want to ask who has cold storage, then ...”” Bai Wenhai shook his head and said,””in that
era, cold storage was probably owned by the government, right?”””

“""Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you ever noticed that someone likes miss Su Li a lot, but this
person is a little unsociable, or has a different personality?”””

“’"Q0h, | ... l understand what you mean ...”” Bai Wenhai said.””You’re suspecting that miss Su Li’s
disappearance has something to do with a student who likes her, right?”

“”” Aiyo, I'm afraid I'll have to ask my old classmates to know the answer to this question!”” “”It’s just
that I've lost 15 years,”” Bai Wenhai said.””l don’t know if my old classmates are still around ...”””

“7” Alright,”” Zhao Yu said.””How about this, when you’ve recovered, I'll send someone to contact your
old classmates. You can ask them!”””

“””QOkay, okay, no problem,”” Bai Wenhai agreed.””Since it’s about teacher Su Li’s disappearance, I'll try
my best ... I'll try my best ...”"”

Tat tat tat ... Tat tat tat tat ...

“At that moment, someone suddenly knocked on the door of the ward.”



“Zhao Yu was surprised, but he still motioned for the police officer to open the door.”

“When the door was opened, Bai Wenhai’s sister-in-law and his niece, Bai Xueqi, appeared at the door.
Bai Xuegi was pushing a wheelchair, and on the wheelchair was Bai Wenhai’s daughter, Bai Xuefei!”

“7”Ah ...”” Bai Wenhai immediately struggled to sit up, tears streaming down his face ...”
“""Dad ...”” Bai Xuefei also cried.”
“As the wheelchair moved, the family finally got together ...”

“Seeing this, Zhao Yu had no choice but to quietly leave the room. As soon as he left, there was a sad
and emotional cry in the room.”

Chapter 2530: Animal husbandry and aquatic products

“At 11:30 pm, in a barbecue restaurant in Kunyang city. ”

“""Patience is a virtue ...”” Zeng ke said.””That’s the line of an United Kingdom film! It seems that sun
Guodong did see a lot of things in prison!”””

“"Why do | feel like sun Guodong won?”” Xi menna said as she chewed on a chicken Gizzle.”
“’"In the end, he destroyed the lives of those four people!”

“""So what if qu Xiaohua and Bai Wenhai survived?”” Xi menna poured herself a glass of beer and
continued,””qu Xiaohua is delirious and almost like a vegetable
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“’” Although Bai Wenhai is still alive, he has to suffer eternal mental torture ...

“’"This time ...”” Wu Xiumin said.””Sun Guodong’s patience is running out, and the only thing that
awaits him is the death penalty! And although Zhang Yongsheng has a mental iliness, he can only get a
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few years of imprisonment ...

“’"This case ...”” Cui Lizhu held up a bunch of waists.””It should be counted as two cases, right? The
prison case has been solved, and the case from 31 years ago has been cleared up. So, can we apply for
two bonuses?”” ”

“"ERh? “”I only ordered a few big kidney skewers.”” Zhao Yu reached out to grab cui Lizhu’s meat skewer
and reprimanded her,””little girl, eat less!”” ”

“After he finished speaking, he put the meat skewer in his mouth, but found that there was no meat on
the meat skewer. ”

“’"\What the ...”” Looking at cui Lizhu’s big kidney, Zhao Yu suddenly remembered miss cui’s previous job
and gave up the idea of snatching the kidney. ”

“’"Fine, you're good,”” Zhao Yu threatened.””You won’t even let me eat your kidney, and you still want
to get double the bonus. Dream on!”””
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“’"\Naiter,”” Xi menna stood up and said,””give me another ten sticks of kidney!”” ”

“""0Okay ...”” The waiter agreed. ”

“""Team leader Zhao,”” Xi menna smiled at Zhao Yu,””how was it? did you solve the problem? | want to
ask when | can start a company! Oh no, | mean salary ... Look, LV has a new bag ...”” ”

“’"You ... Um ...”” Zhao Yu handed her the meat skewer.””You should eat your meat skewer!”” ”
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“"”Team leader Zhao,”” Miao Ying said,””I’m afraid we’ll be quite busy in the next few days! In addition
to the last case, the ending of the imprisonment case could not be ignored! ”

“’"This case spanned 31 years and involved many victims. It is considered a rare big case in Nanyun
province!”

“""So, the provincial Office will definitely have a lot of activities. | know you’re noble, so I'll help you
entertain those who can. But if | can ‘t, then you’ll have to do it on your own!”” ”

“’"Hehe ...”” Ran Tao finished his drink and said,””people are afraid of being famous, but pigs are afraid
of being fat nr
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Wuwu ...
“Zeng ke reacted quickly and immediately covered Ran Tao’s mouth, causing everyone to laugh. ”

“’"0ld Gao! Zhao Yu raised his glass and toasted Gao Facai and Guo fengzhan.””This time, it’s all thanks
to your help!”” He said. Come, come, come, |, Zhao Yu, propose a toast to the two of you. You guys do
as you please, I'll drink!”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu raised his neck and finished her off. ”
“Because of his heart disease, Gao Facai drank a soft drink, so he immediately drank it up. ”
“Guo fengzhan, on the other hand, only drank one-third of it. ”

“’”Next,”” Zhao Yu said,””regarding the frozen female corpses case, I'll have to trouble the two of you to
continue to help! This case is a little bizarre ...”” ”

“""Hehe, why are you still being so polite with us?”” “’That’s part of our job,”” said Gao Facai with a
smile.”
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“"Yup!”” Guo fengzhan agreed,””a case like this is a once-in-a-century one. It’s a great learning

opportunity for us!”””

“""Little Zhao!”” Gao Facai put down his wine glass and said,””| think that the forensic doctors can only
carry out routine scientific research tests on the frozen female corpse. ”

“”|f this continues, I'm afraid it won’t be of much help to the case! ”
“"”So,”” Gao Facai said,””| think you should start from another perspective!”” ”

“"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu nodded.””l know, and we’re trying our best. On one hand, we’re investigating
where the frozen female corpse came from. On the other hand, we’re also investigating where she came
from. On the other hand, investigate the people who knew about it back then. “*”
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“Mm ...”" At this time, forensic Guo fengzhan said,””team leader Zhao, our forensic team believes that

the person who froze su ruohua shouldn’t be just an ordinary fish vendor or cold storage operator. ”

“””Because his use of the isotype is very scientific, we think that the murderer may have some scientific
knowledge about freezing! ”
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So, when you’re looking for the murderer, you can also focus on scientific research. See if there’s
anyone who's involved in frost research among the people who know su ruohua?”””
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“""1s that so?”” Ran Tao frowned and said,
cryogeneic technology, right? According to this logic, it shouldn’t be hard to find, right

thirty-four years ago, there shouldn’t be many people in
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“’"No!"”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””we’ve already looked through all the companies related to
refrigeration, but we couldn’t find a single company that matched our description!”” ”

“""Did you know? The economy of Kunyang 34 years ago was not developed, and people were still living
for a living. What scientific research was there to talk about?”” ”

“At this time, the waiter had already served the newly roasted kidney to the table. ”

“Zhao Yu had grabbed a bunch, but after hearing Zeng ke’s words, he put the kidney back on the plate,
then frowned and said,”” ”

“’”No... Wait ...”” He gestured and said,””l went to ask Bai Wenhai today! Bai Wenhai told me that when
they were in their secondary school, their school already had an animal husbandry and aquatic major.
Could it be ... That the problem lies here?”” ”

“’”0h?”” Miao Ying’s eyes lit up.””Bai Wenhai knows su ruohua?”” ”

“’"\When | was working, su ruohua was called Su Li,”” Zhao Yu said.””She was the idol of all the boys in
the office. Everyone knew her!”””

“’” Animal husbandry and aquatic products major ...”” Gao Facai said.””It sounds like only agricultural
schools have this kind of course, right? “’Vocational middle schools are usually about finance and early
childhood education ...”” ”

“’"No!”” Zhao Yu said,””Bai Wenhai told me that Kunyang city is different from other cities. There were
no agricultural schools in the 1980s. Vocational middle schools covered agricultural courses. For
example, he himself majored in agricultural cultivation!”” ”

“"If that’s the case,”” Miao Ying said,””then we have to investigate this school!”” ”

“””Right!”” Ran Tao was full of confidence.””The person who killed su ruohua doesn’t have to be a
student. It could also be a teacher!”””

“"As long as we find the teacher who was involved in animal husbandry and aquatic products, we might
be able to find some major clues!”””

“At this point, everyone perked up and couldn’t wait to start the investigation. ”



“””Come on!”” Zhao Yu raised his glass.””This glass is to celebrate us solving two cases in a row, and also
to wish us success in the frozen female corpses case and to bring the murderer of teacher su to justice
as soon as possible!”” ”
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“’” Alright!”” Ran Tao said excitedly,””three cases solved in a row! That’s amazing! | like it!”” Hahaha ...

”

Illlllcome' Cheers!"" ”
”""Cheel"s!"” ”n

Everyone stood up and clinked their glasses. Everyone was full of confidence for the future investigation



